PMVictoriaESPPEm Resource

From: david.distel@exeloncorp.com

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 2:42 PM
To: Jessie, Janelle

Subject: RE: Input/Output Files

Janelle — Thanks.

Dave Distel

From: Jessie, Janelle [mailto:Janelle.Jessie@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 2:38 PM

To: Distel, David J:(GenCo)

Cc: VictoriaESP Resource

Subject: RE: Input/Output Files

Dave,

As | understand it, the input/output files have a format that works for the software model. We have access to
that software so, you should provide the files in that format.

Janelle

From: david.distel@exeloncorp.com [mailto:david.distel@exeloncorp.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 2:06 PM

To: Jessie, Janelle

Subject: RE: Input/Output Files

Janelle — Also, as we discussed yesterday, any special file format and content requirements that we should follow?
Thanks.

Dave Distel

From: Jessie, Janelle [mailto:Janelle.Jessie@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 2:01 PM

To: Distel, David J:(GenCo)

Cc: VictoriaESP Resource

Subject: RE: Input/Output Files

Dave,

In response to your question in the email below, any of the HEC-RAS, HEC HMS, or other surface water
and/or groundwater models used in the development of the FSAR chapter 2.4 would be helpful.

Thanks
Janelle

From: david.distel@exeloncorp.com [mailto:david.distel@exeloncorp.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 11:34 AM




To: Jessie, Janelle
Subject: Input/Output Files

Janelle — Based on the requests made during the Hydrology Audit Site Visit, and as we spoke yesterday, Exelon would
like to formally submit the HECRAS Model input/output files for staff use. To ensure we submit the correct information,
can you confirm with the staff reviewer which of the flooding analyses the NRC was requesting the HEC-RAS files for.

Thanks.

Dave Distel

David J. Distel

New Plant Development
Exelon Licensing
610-765-5517
david.distel@exeloncorp.com
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